Questions and Answers for Task Order RFP:

ASC-2012-03-001 (MVA)

1. In reference to 5.3.2.  How will we have access to the registrant's registration file in MVA files?
Answer:  The information will be provided via an excel spreadsheet through a secure file transfer protocol.
2. In reference to 5.3.5.  The TOA contractor shall randomly select three months worth of data within the last reporting period to verify the registrant's mileage reports and find number of problem audits with prior written approval of TO Manager.  When the TO Manager expands the scope is this a change order, or is this expected to be included in the hours included in the proposal?
Answer:  As stated in 5.3.1, it may not be necessary to always conduct a complete audit to establish the accuracy of a registrant’s records.  Therefore, a random review of three months worth of data may be all that is necessary to determine the accuracy of the registrant’s mileage reports.  However, if the three months historical data reveals major discrepancies that indicate the necessity to conduct a more thorough or possibly a complete audit of the registrant’s mileage records for the full 12 months, the TO Manager would approve this expanded action as part of the task order scope of work.  It is not a change order.  It should be noted that most of the audits will require expanding the testing due to problems. 
3. In reference to 5.5.6 and 5.5.16.  Can we have copies of schedules IRP-9 and IRP-10? 
Answer:  Yes, see the samples attached with Amendment No. 1.
4. In reference to 5.5.1.  For the first calendar year of audit (presumably May 2012 - December 31, 2012), will 200 audits need to be performed?  Response provided was no, but the amount prorated for 2012 (and thus for the final partial year of contract) was not known at meeting.
Answer:  No, 200 audits will not be needed for 2012; the prorated amount will be 100 audits.  The final year of the task order, 2015, will also be a prorated number of audits for the first five months of the year totaling 100 audits.  There will be a total of 600 audits for all three years of the task order.
5. In order to meet the subgoals of the MBE recommendations, does the firm have to be a minority firm owned by a woman or can it be a minority firm that has women or people of Asian decent available to work on the engagement? 

Answer:  There are no MBE subgoals required for this Task Order or any other Task Orders awarded under the Statewide Audit Services Master Contract that was approved in July 2010, prior to the effective date of the MBE Subgoal Directive of July 11, 2011.
6. In addition to the IRP-9 and 10 can we receive a complete sample of an audit report from the prior auditor (removing the companies’ name that was subject to audit, if preferred)? 

Answer:  The copy provided as part of Amendment No. 1 is an actual audit completed by the MVA internal auditors.
7. How is the 30% MBE participation goal determined, by the number of audits or by amount of dollars?
Answer:  The MBE participation goal is based upon subcontracting 30% of the dollars awarded for the task order.

8. Can more than one audit year be conducted for a carrier at the same time?  And would each year count as a separate audit?
Answer:  Multiple year audits may be conducted for fleets up to three years after the close of the current registration year.  Each fleet for each year is considered a separate audit.
9. What has been the largest obstacle to overcome in conducting these audits?
Answer:  The largest obstacle has been a registrant/carrier not keeping proper records and not having any paperwork to actually audit.  In that instance, the audit finding is “Unauditable” and the carrier must pay full Maryland registration fees.
10. How do you define “an audit”?
Answer:  An audit is the physical examination of a Registrant’s Operational Records, including source documents, to verify the distances reported in the Registrant’s application for apportioned registration and the accuracy of the Registrant’s record-keeping system for its Fleet.  Such an examination may be of multiple fleets for multiple years with each fleet for each year being counted as a separate audit.  An account that is considered to be “unauditable” is also counted as an audit. 
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